
* Roll Call Number Agenda Item Number~
Date ______S~pt~m_n_~r_is_,)QQ9.__.

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating an irregular segment of East 14th Street
right-of-way located west of the travelled portion of the street and running approximately
376 feet South of East Court Avenue, and portions of East 1ih and East 13th Streets and

alley rights-of-way",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No.09-
again presented.

of September 28, 2009;

Moved by that the rule requiring that an ordinance must be
considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings prior to the meeting
at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the ordinance be placed upon
its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver of this rule is requested by the State ofIowa.

FORM APPROVED:

~".1~
Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



McMickle, Nanci K. ~~
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Lantz, Patricia (DAS) (patricia.Lantz(§iowa.gov)
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 9:44 AM
McMickle, Nanci K.

Ibsen, Dean (DAS)
RE: Reading Waiver Request

Yes, the State/DAS requests that the City Council waive the three required readings tor the vacation
at right-at-way conveyances trom the City to the State.

Thanks, Nancy.

Pat

Patricia Lantz
From: McMickle, Nanci K. (mailto:NKMcMickle(§dmgov.org)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 8:05 AM

To: Lantz, Patricia (DAS)
Subject: Reading Waiver Request

Patricia, please send me a request for the City Council to waive the three required readings for the vacation of right-of-
way to be conveyed to the State of Iowa in the vicinity of the State Judicial Building. Thanks!

1t
NancI McMickle
Appraisal and Acquisition Specialist
City of Des Moines
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-1891

Phone No.: (515) 283-4524

Fax No.: (515) 237-1766

E-mail: nkcmickle(§dmgov.org
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